Government of India AT PR
Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change, TTEROT, g Ud ey uRace Fared

North Eastern Regional Office, qatar & wrter, Rair
Law-U-Sib Lumbatngen, afs @i ﬂﬁ?ﬂh’
Near MTC Workshop, Shillong-793021, T & & ur R -k 3038
1/ Tel(0364)-253-7609,7340/7395/7278, FH/Fax -0364- 2536041/2536983

mail.com/moefshil 09@rediffmail.com

F.No. 3- SK B 054/2019-SHI/ / 8 22 — 32 20™ August, 2019

a1 A,

U7 H{TT de TI&Th- TE ;e gfaay Principal Secretary-cum PCCF,

T&TFRaT TP/ Government of Sikkim,

a1 gATaRor faHmeT 3R ae=gshg e/ Department of Forests, Env. & Wildlife Management,
33iRTel/ Deorali, ITITETH/ Gangtok,

fafarepar /sikkim- 737102.

Sub : Proposal for diversion of 0.3408 ha of forest land for construction of approach road from
Rongli Road to Swiss Garnier Genexiass Science Unit II gate at Kharey Village, Mulukey in
East Sikkim by M/s Swiss Garnier Genexiaa Sciences.

Ref : State Govt letter No. 1793/F CAJ;’EEWMDIS'?U dated 02.08.2019.

Sir,

In inviting a reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am to inform you that the soft copy
pertaining to the KML/Shape file submitted by the State Govt vide letter dated 02.08.2019 has been
examined in the DSS software. It is observed that as per the shape file submitted the calculated area of
the proposed site is 0.013168 Ha., whereas the area as per the proposal submitted is 0.3408 Ha. The

State Govt is requested to clarify the difference in the proposed area for diversion and kindly submit a
corrected Shape/KML file to enable this office for taking further necessary action.

This is issued with the approval of Deputy Director General of Forests (Central).

/Deputy Inspector General of Forests(C)
Copy to:

HETY e HI&TH/CCF -cum Nodal Officer, AfFHaT TBR/ Government of Sikkim,det Tafavor
fasmer 3R g=gsita ga9=l/ Department of Forests, Env. & Wildlife Management, 3RTefl/ Deorali,iaTeYes/
Gangtok, R /Sikkim- 737102, i
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